

State	Name	Website	Phone	Email
Alabama	Alabama Board of Medical Examiners	www.albme.org	(334)242-4116	bme@albme.org
Alaska	Alaska State Medical Board	www.dced.state.ak.us/occ/pmed.htm	(907)269-8163	medicalboard@alaska.gov
Arizona	Arizona Medical Board	www.azmd.gov	(480)551-2700	contact us form
Arkansas	Arkansas State Medical Board	www.armedicalboard.org	(501)296-1802	n/a
California	Medical Board of California	www.mbc.ca.gov	(800)633-2322	webmaster@mbc.ca.gov
Colorado	Colorado Medical Board	www.dora.state.co.us/medical/	(303)894-7690	medical@dora.state.co.us
Connecticut	Department of Public Health	www.ct.gov/dph/	(860)509-8000	webmaster.dph@ct.gov
Delaware	Delaware Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline	http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/index.shtml	(302)744-4500	customerservice.dpr@state.de.us
Florida	Florida Department of Health	www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/medical/	(850)487-9626	MedicalQualityAssurance@doh.state.fl.us
Georgia	Georgia Composite Medical Board	http://medicalboard.georgia.gov/	(404)656-3913	medbd@dch.ga.gov
Hawaii	Hawaii Board of Medical Examiners	http://hawaii.gov/dcca/pvl/boards/medical/	(808)586-3000	medical@dcca.hawaii.gov
Idaho	Idaho State Board of Medicine	http://bom.idaho.gov/	(208)327-7000	info@bom.idaho.gov
Illinois	Illinois Department of Professional Regulation	www.idfpr.com	(312)814-4500	n/a
Indiana	Medical Licensing Board of Indiana	www.in.gov/pla/medical.htm	(317)234-2060	pla3@pla.IN.gov
Iowa	Iowa Board of Medicine	http://medicalboard.iowa.gov/	(515)281-7088	ibm@iowa.gov
Kansas	Kansas State Board of Healing Arts	www.ksbha.org	(785)296-3155	kboc@kboc.ks.gov
Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure	http://kbml.ky.gov/	(502)429-7150	contact us form
Louisiana	Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners	http://www.lsbme.louisiana.gov/	(504)568-6820	lsbme@lsbme.la.gov
Maine	Maine Board of Licensure in Medicine	www.docboard.org/me/me_home.htm	(207)287-3601	tracy.a.morrison@maine.gov
Maryland	Maryland Board of Physicians	www.mbp.state.md.us/	(410)764-4777	mbpmail@rcn.com
Massachusetts	Massachusetts Board of Registration in Medicine	http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/borim/	(781)876-8200	webmaster@massmedboard.org
Michigan	Michigan Board of Osteopathic Medicine & Surgery	http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,1607,7-154-27417_27529_27547-59176--,00.html	(517)373-1820	LARAcum@michigan.gov
Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Medical Practice	http://www.state.mn.us/portal/mn/jsp/home.do?agency=BMP	(612)617-2130	medical.board@state.mn.us
Mississippi	Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure	http://www.msbl.ms.gov/msbl/web.nsf	(601)987-3079	mboard@msbl.ms.gov
Missouri	Missouri Board of Registration for the Healing Arts	http://pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp	(573)751-0098	healingarts@pr.mo.gov
Montana	Montana Board of Medical Examiners	http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/med_board/board_page.asp	(406)841-2360	dlibsmed@mt.gov
Nebraska	Nebraska Board of Medicine and Surgery	http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/contact.aspx	(402)471-3121	dhhs.helpline@nebraska.gov
Nevada	Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners	http://medboard.nv.gov/	(775)688-2559	nsbme@medboard.nv.gov
New Hampshire	New Hampshire Board of Medicine	www.nh.gov/medicine/	(603)271-1203	penny.taylor@nh.gov
New Jersey	New Jersey State Board of Medical Examiners	www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/bme/	(609)826-7100	bme@dca.lps.state.nj.us
New Mexico	New Mexico Medical Board	www.nmmb.state.nm.us/	(505)476-7220	nmbme@state.nm.us
New York	New York State Board of Medicine	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/med/	(518)474-3817	medbd@mail.nysed.gov
North Carolina	North Carolina Medical Board	www.ncmedboard.org/	(919)326-1100	contact us form
North Dakota	North Dakota State Board of Medical Examiners	www.ndbomex.com/	(701)328-6500	n/a
Ohio	State Medical Board of Ohio	www.med.ohio.gov/	(614)466-3934	annette.jones@med.state.oh.us
Oklahoma	Oklahoma Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision	www.okmedicalboard.org/	(405)962-1400	rhall@okmedicalboard.org
Oregon	Oregon Medical Board	www.oregon.gov/OMB/	(971)673-2700	omb.info@state.or.us
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine	www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/state_board_of_medicine/	(717)783-1400	ST-MEDICINE@pa.gov
Rhode Island	Rhode Island Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline	http://www.health.ri.gov/partners/boards/medicallicensureanddiscipline/	(401)222-5960	contact us form
South Carolina	South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners	www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/medical	(803)896-4300	medboard@llr.sc.gov
South Dakota	South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners	www.sdbmoe.gov/	(605)367-7781	sdbmoe@state.sd.us
Tennessee	Tennessee Department of Health	http://health.state.tn.us/	(615)741-3111	tn.health@tn.gov
Texas	Texas Medical Board	www.tmb.state.tx.us/	(800)248-4062	verificic@tmb.state.tx.us
Utah	Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	www.dopl.utah.gov/	(801)530-6628	doplweb@utah.gov
Vermont	Vermont Board of Medical Practice	http://healthvermont.gov/hc/med_board/bmp.aspx	(802)863-7200	contact us form
Virginia	Virginia Board of Medicine	www.dhp.state.va.us/medicine/	(804)367-4400	bhp@dhp.virginia.gov
Washington	Washington State Medical Quality Assurance Commission	http://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/mqac/	(360)236-2750	medical.commission@doh.wa.gov
West Virginia	West Virginia Board of Medicine	www.wvbom.wv.gov/	(304)558-2921	kimberly.r.jett@wv.gov
Wisconsin	State of Wisconsin Medical Examining Board	http://drl.wi.gov/board_detail.asp?boardid=35&locid=0	(877)617-1565	DSPSBoards@wisconsin.gov
Wyoming	Wyoming Board of Medicine	http://wyomedboard.state.wy.us/	(307)778-7053	wyomedboard@state.wy.us